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ONG LI LI

#

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com=>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 July, 2018 3:54 PM

To: ONG U LL assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_5G; "SUR"

Subject: RE: Your Ref: Am.jtIns.R28,SLU5142M.18 (s)) Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020598
Dear Li Li,

MNoted with thanks.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 65741-8434 | email: assignments@mlkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Rlk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408033)

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 17 July, 2018 3:05 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>, assignments@lkkauto.com
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>; "SUR" <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Your Ref: Am jt.Ins.R28.5LU5142M.18 (sj) Our Ref. 18/18/18/VP05/020598

Dear Catherine
Attached is the TP survey report for your surveyor to review and comment.

Please arrange for the collection of the stack of TP’s survey photographs and return them to
us after your surveyor’s review.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 11 May, 2018 12:11 PM

To: ONG LI LI; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; "SUR"

Subject: RE: Your Ref: Am.jt.Ins.R28.5LU5142M.18 (sj) Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020598

Dear Li Li,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax; 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)
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APPRAISER PTE LTD
No. | Kaki Bukit Ave § #01-33 AutoBay (0 Kaki Buldit Singapore 417883
Tel 51818802 Fax: 67471017  Registration No: 201000265D

Report Reference : TP/ 05-18022/DY [/ 2018
Date of Report : 2Jul 2018

Reliable Rides Pte Ltd

Mo.8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4
#05-50 Premier@iaki Bukit
Singapore 415875

THIRD PARTY SURVEY
ACCIDENT HAPPENED ON 9 May 2018

As per your instruction dated 11 May 2018 with regard to the above matter. We have

carried out a physical inspection on the said vehicle SLU 5142 M . We enclosed herewith
our report and findings as follows:

1. VEHICLE PARTICULARS

Registration No : SLU 5142 M

Mndel : Toyota Prius
Year / Capacity : 20171797
Chassis No : ZVW50-6098410
Engine No : 2ZRS105930
Mileage 1 58470

Colour : Black

2. TYRES CONDITION

Size Made Balance Rim
FRONT Ofs 195/65 R15 Neuton 5.00 mm Sport
REAR o5 195/65 R15 MNeuton 5.00 mm Sport
FRONT N3 195/65 R15 Neuton 500 mm Sport
REAR NS 195/65 R15 Yokohama 5.00 mm Sport

Page 1



PAL'S

APPRAISER PTE LTD
No. 1 Kaki Buki: Ave 6 #01-53 AutoBay (B Kaki Bukit Simgapore 417883
Tek 51813802 Fax: 67471017  Registration No: 201000268D

3. DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGES

At the time of inspection, we noted that the vehicle has sustained an impact damages on the rear
portion(s). For more detail of the damages, please see photograph attached.

4. Workshop Address . Reliable Carz Pte Ltd
No.8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4
#05-50 Premier@Kaki Bukit

Singapore 415875
5. Estimated normal period of repair : 14  working days to complete.
6. Enclosed number of photograph ;258 copies.

7. Inaccordance to your instruction, we have Not Authorised repair to the vehicle and the survey was
done on a "Without Prejudice” basis. We hope that this report will be of assistance to you in
dealing with the matter.

8. Should you discover any discrepancy in the report, please kindly notify us within 2 weeks, or the
report will be treated as correct,

Disclaimer

The rates and assessment of damages as stated in this report is to be used solely for legal proceedings in relation to the
surveyed vehicle and the accident in which the surveyed vehicle was inveolved in. The rates and assessment of
damages must not be used in any circumstances for comparison with other vehicles andfor other accidents in other
legal proceedings.
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Vehicle No: SLU 5142 M
Regport No: TP/ 05-18022/DY [ 2018

SPARE PARTS
S Workshop's Our Revised
| Qty Parts Description Condition Estimation Estimation

List ltems
1 Rear windscreen glass  *" ™~ Damage $ 121785 %
1 Rear windscreen moulding Necessary $ 17245  §
1 Rear tailgate Damage 3 171245 §
1 Rear tailgate lock Damage $ 37485 %
1 Rear tailgate rubber Necessary $ 38790 §
1 Rear tailgate outer garnish Damage $ 72135 3§
1 Rear tailgate 'PRIUS' emblem Necessary 5 12125 %
1 Rear tailgate logo MNecessary 3 13135 §
1 Rear tailgate top inner trim /" 7~ Damage $ 59160 %
2 Rear tailgate dampers " 0¥ Damage $ 75770 &
2 Rear tailgate lamps Damage $ 76380 &
1 Rear tailgate inner board Damage 5 78445 §
1 Rear tailgate centre glass Damage $ 561.60 §
2 Rear taillamps Damage $ 74890 §
2 Rear talllamp panels Damage - 76380
1 Rear end panel Damage $ 78125 §
1 Rear end panel inner garnish Damage b 561.60 %
1 Rear smart sensor Damage $ 38000 $
1 Rear bumper Damage $ 48175 &
2 Rear bumper brackets Damage 5 26450 %
1 Rear bumper reinforcement Damage $ 37210 5
2 Rear bumper side retainers Damage 3 26420 §
2 Rear bumper lamps Damage $ 28290 §
1 Rear bumper spoiler Damage $ 68190 §
1 Rear bumper tow cover Damage $ 4375 $
2 Rear bumper lower side under covers Damage $ 24610 § _
1 Rear lower bumper Damage $ 55280 5 552,60"'/
2 Rear number plate lamps Damage 5 24250 $ 242.50 v
1 Rear spare tyre board Damage $ 59160 § (59160
1 Rear spare tyre panel Ve Damage 5 58175 % 581.75 %
1 Rear spare tyre tool tray Damage 5 581.35 L E_E_j__._j’fw’
1 Rear spare tyre top sponge Damage $ 561.60 § 661,600
1 Rear exhaust silencer Damage $ 791.25 3 791.25"
2 Rear exhaust silencer mountings *1° " Necessary $ 26420 $ 264.20 %
1 Rear exhaust silencer heat shield Damage 5 12145 % 121.45
1 Rear fender At N/S Damage  § 194420 § 997.10 %
1 Rear fender air gate Damage $ 17245 § 172.45 %

List Items Sub Total $ 20576.30 % 19629.20
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Vehicle No: SLU 5142 ™M
Report No: TP/ 05-18022/DY / 2018

SPARE PARTS

o . Workshop's Our Revised
Qty Parts Description Condition Estimation Estimation
List ltems Total c/f  $ 2057630 § 18629.20
List Items e §
2 Rear fender inner trims ., .1, Damage § 1443.80 % -1443.80
T Rear fender quarter glass moulding " Necessary $ 17210  § 172,107
1 Roof top panel 5.0 Repair $ 97210 § -
1 Front passenger seat : ‘-.E 4(% 7~ Damage $ 1627.50 § 1627.50 -~
o $ 24791.80 $ 22872.60
Discount 25.0% $ 619795 § 5718.15
$ 18593.85 3 17154.45
Special Nett ltems
1 Rear windscreen sealant ‘ Necessary $ 100.00 § 60.00
1 Rearwindscreen glass solar film “! " Damage $ 380.00 § 380.00"
1 Rear number plate Damage 3 2000 § 50.00~
1 Rear reverse sensor (1 set) Damage $ 320,00 8 28009277
1 Rear spare tyre panel insulator Necessary 5 120,00 3 120.00 ~
1 Rear reverse camera Damage 3 480.00 § 480700 50
5 1450.00 3 1370.00
410
Spare Parts Total § 2004385 § 18524 .45
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Vehicle No: SLU 5142 M
Report No: TP/ 05-18022/DY [ 2018
LABOUR COST
. Workshop's Our Revised
S/No Job Descriptions Estimation Estimation
Spare Parts Totalcff & 2004385 % 18524.45
1 To provide towing service charge. 3 80.00 3 80.00 -~
2 Toremove and refit rear cushion seats, radio 3 22000 % 1@.&69 J
speaker board, interior upholstery to facilitate the
repairs.
3 Toremove and refit fuel tank system. $ 12000 § 80.00
4 To remove and refit rear bumper sensor. 3 110.00 § EEJ/BG &o
S Toremove and refit rear windscreen glass. b 20000 $ 120.00 '/
6 Toremove and refit quarter glass to facilitate the 5 12000 % 60.00 -
repairs.
7 To remove and refit, straighten and re-adjust $ 11000 § 80.00.7
exhaust pipe and replace rear exhaust silencer and
mountings.
8 Toremove and replace the above damaged parts, $ 230000 § Et}y)ﬁﬂ 1490 )
straighten, knock out, realign and repair including
cut and wield body panels. To re-adjust to the
original position using power tools,
9 To spray paint on the replaced and repaired parts, 3 230000 § EGU/U:ffIU " "J'.' 0
prepare spray such as masking tape the unaffected S
areas with paper, cleaning and sanding of surfaces,
final polishing and waxing are also available.
10 To apply undercoating on the repaired and replaced 5 25000 % 15#373(.% K
panels for rust protection. /
Total § 2585385 § 23314.45
:)'I?;,f}

Page 5




Vehicle No: SLUS142 M
Report No: TP/ 05-18022/DY / 2018

LABOUR COST
———

. Workshop's Our Revised
SIN D
" ¥00 Dandrinditing Estimation Estimation
Totalcii & 2585385 § 23314.45

The repairer has agreed to undertake the repair under a

Lump Sum Basis.We have further adjusted the amount

to a Lump Sum Repair Contract of: 5 18700.00

SDLS: EIGHTEEN THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED

ONLY

E: + +. | F';Jg lf:8°C
(2 &
/Qualified Appraiser L .
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' 74 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

;;"1:_; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408033
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607196R GST Reg. Mo. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
LONPAC INSURANCE BEHD Ref CS3/LPC18008651/Agbe2-1
#17.08/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 1a05gs D8 20082018 ” ‘"mm""”"m”' m
Code: LPC2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJM 1035G Veh. Inspected SLU 5142M
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 18/18/18/N\POS/020598 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From ONG LI LI Assign Date 17/07/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA PRIUS HYBRID c.c 1797
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. ZVW5E06098410 Colour BLACK
Odometer 59470 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORCER Modification NIL
General GOooD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/65 R15 MEUTON & mm
L/H Front Tyre [195/65R15 NEUTON & mm
R/H Rear Tyre [195/85R15 MEUTON & mm
L/H Rear Tyre 195/65 R15 NEUTOM & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  09/05/2018 Inspection Date 11/05/2018
Survey held at RELIABLE CARZ PTE LTD
8 KAKI BUKIT AVE 4 #05-50
PREMIER @ KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE 415875
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5h. Estimate Days of Repair

iESTII‘u‘I.ﬁ.TED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 10 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX 6256 4315

51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933

Reg. MNo: 199607108R GST Reg. No. 10-0607198-R Page No.1 of 3
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLU 5142M
. Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workehop {g“ {:l}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS NOT NECESSARY 1,217.85 -
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING NECESSARY 172.45 172.45
1|REAR TAILGATE DAMAGED 1,712.45 1,250.00
1|REAR TAILGATE LOCK DAMAGED 37485 374.85
1|REAR TAILGATE RUBEER NECESSARY 387.90 387.90
1|REAR TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH DAMAGED 721.35 458.00
1|REAR TAILGATE 'PRIUS EMBLEM NECESSARY 121.25 121.25
1|REAR TAILGATE LOGO NMECESSARY 13135 131.35
1|REAR TAILGATE TOP INNER TRIM NOT NECESSARY 581 60 i
2|REAR TAILGATE DAMPERS NOT NECESSARY 757.70 -
2|REAR TAILGATE LAMPS DAMAGED 763.80 763.80
1|REAR TAILGATE INNER BOARD DAMAGED 784 45 784 45
1|REAR TAILGATE CENTRE GLASS DAMAGED 561.60 561 B0
2|REAR TAILLAMPS DAMAGED 748.50 748.90
2|REAR TAILLAMP PANELS DAMAGED 76380 76380
1|REAR END PANEL DAMAGED 781.25 781.25
1|REAR END PANEL INNER GARNISH DAMAGED 561.60 275.00
1|REAR SMART SENSOR DAMAGED 380.00 125.00
1|REAR BUMPER DAMAGED 48175 481.75
2|REAR BUMPER BRACKETS DAMAGED 264.50 264.50
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT DAMAGED 37210 arz.10
2| REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS DAMAGED 26420 264.20
2|REAR BUMPER LAMPS DAMAGED 282.80 282.90
1|REAR BUMPER SPOILER DAMAGED £81.90 681.80
1|REAR BUMPER TOW COVER DAMAGED 4375 43.75
2|REAR BUMPER LOWER SIDE UNDER COVERS DAMAGED 246.10 246.10
1|REAR LOWER BUMPER DAMAGED 552 60 552 B0
2|REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMPS DAMAGED 242.50 242 50
1|REAR SPARE TYRE BOARD DAMAGED 591.60 591,60
1|REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 581.75 -
LABOUR

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC18008651/Aqbe2-1




' 74 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
AR B ; = 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199507198R GST Reg. No. 19-3607188-R Page Mo.:2 of 3
Qty Description of Parts Condition ?E:rm?;n Our A;::]}ustad
1|REAR SPARE TYRE TOOL TRAY DAMAGED 58135 58135
1|REAR SPARE TYRE TOP SPONGE DAMAGED 561.60 56160
1|REAR EXHAUST SILENCER DAMAGED 791.25 791.25
2|REAR EXHAUST SILENCER MOUNTINGS NOT NECESSARY 264.20 :
1|REAR EXHAUST SILENCER HEAT SHIELD DAMAGED 121.45 121 45
1|REAR FENDER TO REPAIR SEE 1,044 20 :
LABOUR
1|REAR FENDER AIR GATE DAMAGED 172.45 172.45
2|REAR FENDER INNER TRIMS DAMAGED 1,443.80 750.00
1|REAR FENDER QUARTER GLASS MOUNTING NOT NECESSARY 172.10 I
1|ROOF TOP PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 972.10 2
LABOUR
1|FRONT PASSENGER SEAT DAMAGED 1,627.50 1,627.50
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -6,197.95 -4,082.28
18,593.85 12,246,682
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 100.00 60.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS SOLAR FILM (SN} NOT NECESSARY 380.00 .
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (SN) DAMAGED 50.00 50.00
1|SET REAR REVERSE SENSOR (SN) DAMAGED 320.00 200.00
1|REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL INSULATOR (SN) NECESSARY 120.00 120.00
1|REAR REVERSE CAMERA (SN) DAMAGED 480.00 380.00
1,450.00 810,00
LABOUR
TO PROVIDE TOWING SERVICE CHARGE 80.00 60.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR CUSHION SEATS, RADIO 220.00 100.00
SPEAKER BOARD, INTERIOR UPHOLSTERY TTO
FACILITATE THE REPAIRS,
TO REMOVE AND REFIT FUEL TANK SYSTEM NOT NECESSARY 120.00 L
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR BUMPER SENSOR. 110.00 60.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS. 200.00 120.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT QUARTER GLASS TO NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -

FACILITATE THE REPAIRS.

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC18008851/Agbe2-1
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 62566 3661 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-8607198-R

Page No:3 of 3

-
Qty

Description of Parts

Condition

Estimate By
Workshop ($))

Our Adjusted
(%)

EXHAUST PIPE AND REPLACE REAR EXHAUST
SILENCER AND MOUNTINGS.

TO REMOVE AND REPLACE THE ABOVE DAMAGED
PARTS STRAIGHTEN, KNOCK OUT, REALIGN AND

TOOLS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR SPARE
TYRE PAMEL, REAR FENDER AND ROOF TOP PANEL

TO SPRAY PAINT ON THE REPLACED AND REPAIRED

UNAFFECTED AREAS WITH PAPER, CLEANING AND
SANDING OF SURFACES, FINAL POLISHING AND
WAXING ARE ALSO AVAILABLE.

TO APPLY UNDERCOATING ON THE REPAIRED AND
REPLACED PANELS FOR RUST PROTECTION.

TO REMOVE AND REFIT, STRAIGHTEN AND RE-ADJUST

REPAIR INCLUDING CUT AND WIELD BODY PANELS. TO
RE-ADJUST TO THE ORIGINAL POSITION USING POWER

PARTS, PREPARE SPRAY SUCH AS MASKING TAPE THE

110.00

2,300.00

2,300.00

250.00

80.00

1,400.00

1,300.00

60.00

5,810.00

3,180.00

GRAND TOTAL

25,853.85

16,236.82

RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS
(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

13,000.00

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC18008651/Aqbe2-1

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng, AMSOE AMIRTE, AMSAE-A M.MATAI
Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report,

Mo liability of respansibility whatsoever, in contact or tor, |s accepted to
Report, in whele or in part, does so at his or her own sk,




